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Docket No. 001419-TX Date Docketed: 09/15/2000 T i t l e :  Cancellat ion by F lo r i da  Public Service Commission o f  
A l te rna t i ve  Local Exchange Telecommunications C e r t i f i c a t e  
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Matilda Sanders ti YL! y 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Monday, February 26,2001 957 AM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Janet Harrison; Della Fordham 
Orders 

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued. 

000629,000864,001 727,001 756,001 785 - 000629or.frb 

001 827 - 801 827or.frb 

w 
001419,001453,001469,1001496 - 
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FPAR Official Filing: 
3/ 23/01****** 1&34 AM********Linda Williams***********l 

Linda Williams o w r -  c,d 
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From: 
Sent: 
To : 
cc: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Friday, March 23, 2001 10:33 AM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Della Fordham 
Orders 

The following have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued 

001402, 001457, 001474 - 001474~0. kmp 

001817, 010055 - 001817co.jae 

001809 - 001809~0. jae 

001472 - 001472~0. jae 

001341 - 001341~0. jae 
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001458 - 001458or.frb * *  
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